



contact@boraomeroglu.com
+90 532 4161516

I am a visual communication designer with a decade of experience in scriptwriting and producing serial narratives for TV and web.

Recently I was selected to the prestigious MIPTV Producers to Watch, a curated list of independent producers with global potential.

PERSONAL INFO

BORN 28.06.1984 ISTANBUL, TURKEY
GENDER MALE STATUS SINGLE

LANGUAGES

TURKISH	NATIVE
ENGLISH	ADVANCED
FRENCH	ADVANCED
SPANISH	ADVANCED

SOFTWARE

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS	ADVANCED
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP	ADVANCED
ADOBE PREMIERE	ADVANCED
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR	ADVANCED
ADOBE AUDITION	ADVANCED
ADOBE INDESIGN	ADVANCED
ADOBE ANIMATION	ADVANCED
ADOBE DREAMWEAVER	ADVANCED
AUTODESK MAYA	ADVANCED
DIGIDESIGN AVID	ADVANCED
DIGIDESIGN PROTOOLS	ADVANCED
MICROSOFT OFFICE	ADVANCED

INTERESTS

CINEMA DESIGN ARTS TYPOGRAPHY
SAILING CYCLING RUNNING CAMPING
TRAVELING LANGUAGES & CULTURES

REFERENCES

MEREDITH BURKHOLDER
founder & CEO Ensoki Productions Berlin, Germany
contact information: Available upon request

QUENTIN URIEL
founder & producer K-PRODZ Nimes, France
contact information: Available upon request

Bora Ömeroğlu

scriptwriter & creative producer

EDUCATION

- 2019 - ongoing **VISUAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION DESIGN**
Master of Art Sabancı University Istanbul, Turkey
GPA 3.46 / 4.00
- 2008 - 2009 **COMUNICACION AUDIOVISUAL**
Undergraduate Univesidad Politécnica de Valencia, Spain
GPA 3.72 / 4.00
- 2003 - 2008 **VISUAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION DESIGN**
Undergraduate Sabancı University Istanbul, Turkey
GPA 2.68 / 4.00
- 1995 - 2003 **SCIENCE AND MATHEMATICS**
Saint Joseph French High School Istanbul, Turkey
GPA 4.20 / 5.00

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2019 - 2020 **CCO, CHIEF CREATIVE OFFICER**
Wediacorp Multi Channel Network Istanbul, Turkey
- 2016 - ongoing **FOUNDER & CREATIVE PRODUCER**
more simple.film Istanbul, Turkey
- 2013 - 2016 **FREELANCE SCRIPTWRITER**
Sex & the Sixteen, The Spearsons, The Noble Van Meier
- 2012 - 2013 **ASSISTANT WRITER to GÖKHAN HORZUM**
TV Series Adaptation *Finding Carter* Istanbul, Turkey
- 2011 - 2012 **ASSISTANT WRITER to SİNAN ÇETİN**
Feature Film *Propaganda 2* Plato Film Istanbul, Turkey
- 2010 - 2011 **DIGITAL ART DIRECTOR**
TBWA \ ISTANBUL Istanbul, Turkey

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

- 04' 2020 **MIPTV: PRODUCER TO WATCH**
Official Member '2020 Producers to Watch
- 04' 2020 **CREATOR. IT'S CALLED XOLENIA**
Official Selection Drama Pitch MIPTV Cannes, France
- 11' 2018 **HBO: UPCOMING CREATORS OF THE YEAR**
Official Selection Independent Television Festival ITVFest
- 10' 2018 **CREATOR. SEX&THE SIXTEEN**
Official Selection Marseille Writing Residence
Official Selection Torino Short Film Market Vol.2
- 08' 2018 **WHAT'S NEXT AWARD: WRITER**
Award Winner Writer to Watch Webfest Berlin, Germany
- 06' 2017 **WRITER DIRECTOR CREATIVE PRODUCER. THE ELEVATOR**
Winner Best Series Gold Movie Awards London, UK
Winner Best Trailer Global Film Awards Los Angeles, USA
- 08' 2015 **HEAD-WRITER.**
The Spearsons TV-Series Akbel Film Istanbul, Turkey
The Noble Van Meier Stage Play Istanbul, Turkey
- 12' 2010 **DIGITAL ART DIRECTOR. PRODUCER.**
Winner 7 Kristal Elma Ad Awards Istanbul, Turkey
- 08' 2009 **WRITER DIRECTOR. DOCUMENTARY THE SILENCE WITHIN**
Official Selection Akbank Film Festival Istanbul, Turkey
- 05' 2009 **WRITER DIRECTOR. SHORT FILM THE COIL**
National Award Winner Valencia Crea, Spain
- 08' 2008 **PHOTOGRAPHY EXHIBITION THAILAND THROUGH MY EYES**
Artist @b1 Kad Suan Kaew Chiang Mai, Thailand